

City of Hunters Creek Village Phone: 713-465-2150 www.cityofhunterscreek.com

## OK, what a mess....

Hope everyone had a great Thanksgiving.

Just spoke with our Memorial Villages Water Authority chief Trey Cantu, and he said we are still under a boil water notice for all water we drink.

It's safe to shower and wash with our water, just don't drink it unless boiled first (or mixed with Scotch....) *just kidding*.

Per a decades old agreement, we, the Villages were extorted into buying more than half of our water from the City of Houston. Therein lies the problem....

Their disinformation all day has been very frustrating, from time the plant was out of operation, to degree of contamination, to time of repair, no one has ANY straight answers and the Houston Mayor's office is worthless in fixing this.

You may have seen the map that was sent out that showed we were in an unaffected area...that was incorrect in that half of our water is purchased from the City of Houston.

Trey said all should be fixed by tomorrow morning and we should be good to go with our water being safe to consume.

Throw out your old ice and run the water for a few minutes when we get the green light, just to be safe. As much as I need to lose weight after a fattening Holiday, I don't want to lose it the hard way with a bacterial infection....

As soon as the coast is clear, we'll let you know,

Jim Pappas

Mayor